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Dear O,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We regret any inconvenience caused.
As per our agreement dated [Date], QC criteria and tolerance levels were clearly pre-
approved.

Please share high-resolution images of the affected items so we may verify the issue.
We will review and discuss a reasonable resolution such as partial credit or
replacement.

Best regards,
N Team
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- 31 23&:Kindly share clear photos or video evidence of the issue.
- ol E 22Xt A X The reported issue appears within the agreed tolerance level.
- 22 HZ&:Full refund is not applicable as the items passed final inspection before
shipment.
o

- 2224 M2 We are willing to offer partial credit or replacement for affected
items.
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